Huston, Celia J.

From: Fisher, Gloria M.

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 12:53 PM
To: SBVC Campus

Subject: Opening Day Letter

Attachments: Opening Day Ltr_081613.doc

Hello Everyone,
Please see the attached letter regarding Opening Day.

Regards,
Gloria

Glioria Y, idher, F .
Interim President

San Bernardino Valley College
701 South Mount Vernon Avenue
San Bernardino, California 92410
909.384.4431 or 909.384.8537
Fax 909.888.2473
gfisher@valleycollege.edu

Qur Mission: San Bernardino Valley College provides quality education and support services to a diverse community of learners.
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Huston, Celia J.

From: Kinde, Haragewen A.

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 6:31 PM
To: Fisher, Gloria M.

Cc: Huston, Celia J,; Kinde, Haragewen A.
Subject: FW: Cabinet

Attachments: Accreditation Update 3_27_14.docx
Hello Gloria,

As a follow up to the e-mail below the attached document has been approved by the Accreditation and
Student Learning Outcome committee. Thank you.

Haragewen A. Kinde, Ed.D.
Vice President of Instruction
San Bernardino Valley College
701 S. Mt. Vernon Avenue
San Bernardino, CA 92410
(909) 384-8265

Our Mission: San Bernardino Valley College provides quality education and services that support a diverse
community of learners.

From: Kinde, Haragewen A.

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 9:20 AM
To: Fisher, Gloria M. (gfisher@sbced.cc.ca.us)
Cc: Kinde, Haragewen A.

Subject: FW: Cabinet

Hello Gloria,

As | shared at our last cabinet meeting (3/11) the current status of the standards is as listed below. Celia has drafted
Accreditation Self Study summary report based on evaluation of the first draft . As per your request potential “red flags”
have been highlighted. This document will be shared with the Accreditation and Student Learning Outcome committee
this afternoon. | anticipate to receive the finalized version from Celia after the committee meeting. As soon as | obtain

the final document I will forward it to you. Thank you.

Standard | A &B are in good shape
Standard Il A&C are in good shape
Standard Il B we are waiting update from — Student services

Standard 1l A&C are in progress

Standard Il B&D work in progress — AS



Huston, Celia J.

——
From: Mestas, Marie
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 10:57 AM
To: Dusick, Diane; Evans-Perry, Ginny; Gideon, Angelita; Huston, Celia; Woodward, Camela
Subject: Library Technology Students

Just areminder: If any of your students are going to obtain their certificates or graduate at the end of THIS
semester, they MUST apply for graduation by Thursday October 14, 2009.

Please remind them of 1his fact in your classes or by email.

They can contact me at the email address (listed below) and | will be happy to verify their completion of
requirements for graduation and to forward the paperwork to them. PILEASTH Ask them to contact me by next
Friday, September 25th, 2009, in order to give me some time to perform these procedures.

Thank you for helping our students to succeed!

Marie Mestas, ML.S

Dean: Library, Learning Resources, & Communication Media Division
San Bernardino Valley College

701 South Mt. Vernon Avenue

San Bernardino, California 92410

(909)384-8576

(909)383-2802 fax

mmestas@valleycollege.edu

"Books are the quietest and most constant of friends;

They are the most accessible and wisest of counselors,
and the most patient of teachers.” --Charles W. Elliot

San Bernardino Valley College provides quality education and services that support a diverse community of learners.



SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY COLLEGE

In order to become a college student at San Bernardino
Valley College (SBVC), soon-to-be high school graduates
should follow these easy steps:

1) Apply for Admission

2) Online Orientation

3) Prepare for Assessment

4) Schedule/Take Assessment

5) Create Educational Plan With SBVC Counselor

All students planning on attending SBVC (including
Valley-Bound Commitment students), need to follow
these important steps.

MISSION STATEMENT

San Bemardino Valley College pravides quality education
and services that support a diverse community of leamers.

e —
APPLY FOR ADMISSION

Step #1

= Go to www.valleycollege.edu and click on “Apply
For Admission™ at top of page

= Click on “New Students” (links to CCC Apply)

« Read all info and click on “Begin Application for
San Bernardino Valley College”

= Once submitted, students will receive a student
.D. and user name via email within 72 hours
(retrieve student I.D. at www.valleycollege.edu/
whatsmyid if emalil is not received)

«  Print health card (if under 18 when term begins),
fill out and return it to Admissions (AD/SS-100)

ONLINE ORIENTATION

Step #2
« Follow login instructions at www.valleycollege.edu/
webadvisor
= (lick on “Current Students” icon

= Under the category “SBVC Other Services”, click
on “Online Orientation”

= Completing orientation should take between
30 - 45 minutes

« Once completed, print online orientation
completion certificate form (students will need this
to proceed to next step of Assessment)

e —)
PREPARING FOR THE ASSESSMENT TEST

Step #3

Preparing in advance for the Assessment test is one of
the most important predictors of success at San
Bernardino Valley Coliege. Simply put, the higher a
student scores on the Assessment, the greater chance
they have at succeeding in college and transferring to a
four-year institution.

YOU can save time, money, and frustration by preparing
in advance for your Assessment at SBYC by:

+ Reviewing sample questions at www.collegeboard.
com/student/testing/accuplacer.

- Attending free pre-assessment workshops (look for
the latest dates at www.valleycollege.edu/stemevents).




P === —
Did You Know?

e Engineering Education reported that 500
engineering leaders ranked communication
skills (including speaking) to be more
important than technical skills.

 Michigan State University conducted a study
of personnel directors from major companies,
government agencies, and nonprofit
organizations asking them to list the top ten
most desired skills in new recruits; Oral and
Written skills were ranked first and second,
respectively whereas technical job skills
ranked seventh.

e A 20 year study of MBA graduates from
Stanford University concluded that no skill
is more important to a successful career
in business than good communication
(especially the ability to persuade.)

Full time Faculty:
Diane Alblinger

(909) 384-8621
dalbling@valleycollege.edu
Office location: LA 242

Jay Danley

(909) 384-8283
jdanley@valleycollege.edu
Office location: LA 241

Leticia Hector (Faculty Chair)
(909) 384-8618
lhector@valleycollege.edu
Office location: LA 239

Susan Mattson

(909) 384-8290
smattson@valleycollege.edu
Office location: LA 213

The Communication Studies department hosts
an annual intercollegiate speech contest and
debate tournament. Please visit our web-site:
h :

T . -pr ion
studies.aspx for more information.
For more information about the Communication
Studies department and program please contact

Leticia Hector at lhector@valleycollege.edu
(909) 384-8616

*Dr Donald L. Singer, President
* John Longville, Vice President
*Donna Ferracone, Clerk

* Gloria Maclas Harrison, Trustee

* Dr. Kathleen (Katy) Henry, Trustee
* Joseph Williams, Trustee

* Nickelas W. Zoumbos, Trustee

* Bruce Baron, Chancellor and Secretary to the Board

MISSION STATEMENT

San Bernardino Valley College San Bernardino
provides quality education and <w=m< nn=mmm
services that support a diverse

community of learners.

San Bernardino Valley College
701 South Mt. Vernon Ave. » San Bernardino, CA 92410
Phone: 809-384-4400 - http://www.valleycollege.edu

Communication
Studies




SCHOLARSHIP FUNDRAISER EVENT

Latino Faculty, Staff, Administrators Association will host a
Flapjack Fundraiser at Applebee’s Restaurant
Money raised will be for scholarships.

Come and join us for breakfast on

Saturday, June 21, 2014
8:00 - 10:00 a.m.
4070 Highland Avenue

Highland, CA 923446

Tickets are $10.00 donation

You may purchase them from the following individuals:
Johnny Kates - 8242

Memo Parra — 1608

Rosemary Rivera-Reza — 8287

Ed Gomez — 8596

Marco Cota — 8630

Carmen Rodriguez — 8592

San Bernardino

Valley College

Oen Wission:
San Bewandinoe Yalley College provides quality education and dewsices that supfont a diverde commetnily of beanuens.



